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Ottawa, December 5th., 1917.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 29th ultimo,

respecting canoes; I beg to enclose for your information

copy of a letter received from the Peterborough Canoe

Compary Limited, respecting the difference between the

freight on the canoes if shipped All Rail or Lake and

Rail. The Company has been instructed to make shipment

when the canoes are ready and they will be requested to

ship to Dinorwic, c/o theadeon's Bay Company. You should

notify theadeon's Bay Company at Binorwie and request

them to take charge of the canoes until they are required

by you.

Your obedient servant,

F.D. McLeau

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

R. S. MoKenzie Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Kenora, Ont.
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